
From: Judy Pfeifer [/O=GOTRANSIT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JUDY PFEIFER]
Sent: 6/13/2012 9:16:55 PM
To: Dina Graser [Dina.Graser@metrolinx.com]
Subject: Re: Did you get it?

Yes

sent from judy's bb

From: Dina Graser
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 05:16 PM
To: Judy Pfeifer
Subject: Did you get it?

From: Judy Pfeifer
Sent: June 13, 2012 5:09 PM
To: Dina Graser
Subject: Re: Please advise asap please

Sorry I don't have anything.

sent from judy's bb

From: Dina Graser
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 05:07 PM
To: Judy Pfeifer
Subject: Re: Please advise asap please

I sent it at 3:52 pm.

Seems to be a problem with my internet as only my bb is working and I just realized nothing has come into my desktop since 3:40. Stay tuned.

From: Judy Pfeifer
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 05:00 PM
To: Dina Graser
Subject: Re: Please advise asap please

ETA?

sent from judy's bb

From: Judy Pfeifer
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 03:45 PM
To: Dina Graser
Subject: Please advise asap please

sent from judy's bb

From: Bates, Kimberley (MTO) [<mailto:Kimberley.Bates@ontario.ca>]

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 03:44 PM

To: Judy Pfeifer

Subject: RE: Do you have time for a call tonight?

He sent me a note this aft that he had some thoughts - asked me to speak to you - attached here and bolded, fyi

We haven't seen the \$16B figure referenced before re: The Big Move projects. I think that we need to better understand it before the ad is distributed publicly.

In addition, the attachment notes that Mx is "implementing" the plan and the body clearly refers to TYSSE among the projects (i.e., subway lines), so this may be an overstatement. (As you know, the TTC is the delivery agent for the TYSSE project.) Broadly speaking, Mx is implementing the plan but not always the projects.

Kimberley A.G. Bates, BJ, APR
Director of Communications
Ministry of Transportation
77 Wellesley Street West
3rd Floor Ferguson Block
Toronto, On M7A 1Z8
416-327-2117

-----Original Message-----

From: Judy Pfeifer [<mailto:Judy.Pfeifer@metrolinx.com>]

Sent: June 13, 2012 3:42 PM

To: Bates, Kimberley (MTO)

Subject: Re: Do you have time for a call tonight?

Sure. The ad has been submitted.

sent from judy's bb

----- Original Message -----

From: Bates, Kimberley (MTO) [<mailto:Kimberley.Bates@ontario.ca>]

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 03:40 PM
To: Judy Pfeifer
Subject: RE: Do you have time for a call tonight?

John Lieou wants to chat with you about the ad you sent yesterday , fyi
- you might want to chat with him while you have him. K

Kimberley A.G. Bates, BJ, APR
Director of Communications
Ministry of Transportation
77 Wellesley Street West
3rd Floor Ferguson Block
Toronto, On M7A 1Z8
416-327-2117

-----Original Message-----

From: Judy Pfeifer [<mailto:Judy.Pfeifer@metrolinx.com>]
Sent: June 13, 2012 3:06 PM
To: Bates, Kimberley (MTO)
Subject: Re: Do you have time for a call tonight?

I am in Minister's Office boardroom.

sent from judy's bb

----- Original Message -----

From: Bates, Kimberley (MTO) [<mailto:Kimberley.Bates@ontario.ca>]
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 02:26 PM
To: Judy Pfeifer
Subject: RE: Do you have time for a call tonight?

Would like to chat with you about a few things - time for a call? Just left a message. K

Kimberley A.G. Bates, BJ, APR
Director of Communications
Ministry of Transportation
77 Wellesley Street West
3rd Floor Ferguson Block
Toronto, On M7A 1Z8
416-327-2117

-----Original Message-----

From: Judy Pfeifer [<mailto:Judy.Pfeifer@metrolinx.com>]
Sent: June 12, 2012 6:35 PM
To: Bates, Kimberley (MTO)
Subject: Do you have time for a call tonight?

My cell 416 574 7950

sent from judy's bb